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RFP #15-003-34 

Armored Car Courier Services 

(Shelby County Finance Department) 
 
 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 
 

The following questions were submitted by potential vendors.  Our answers are listed in red 

below:    
 
 
1. Regarding Attachment 1, what is the percentage of checks vs. currency for the 

maximum liability amounts indicated? 
Amounts listed are for currency only.  Checks are not included. 

 

2. Can the locations identify the maker and amount of a check in the event the check is 
lost or stolen? 

 Yes 
 

3. On Attachment 1 what is meant by “call status”? 
 “Call status” means there is not a regular scheduled pickup. Pickups will be scheduled when 

necessary. 
   

4. What is the unit price currently paid by each location? 
Lowest is $144.73 with maximum of $312.17.  This depends on the number of 
pickups scheduled per week. 

 
5. Does the County currently pay a fuel surcharge and if so in what amount? 
 No we do not pay a fuel surcharge. 
 
6. Do any locations ship or receive a quantity of coin? 

We do have a change order request with the County Clerk’s office which will 
include bills and possibly a case of quarters, nickels and dimes that occurs once a 
month. 
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7. Do any of the locations have building security requirements that the Respondent 

should be aware of? Not generally with the exception of the Correction Center, the 
armed officer must pick up outside the facility near the guard shack.  No weapons 
are allowed past the guard shack.  

 
8. Can the Carrier be armed at all times in the performance of their duties? 
 Yes, with the exception noted in #7. 
 
9. What is the average amount of time that your current carrier spends on site 

performing service? 3 to 10 minutes 
 
10. Will the County accept quotes for delivery to the bank on the next business day? 
 No, monies to be deposited on date of pickup. 

 
11. What is the earliest time that a pickup can be performed at each location? 
 The pickup times are listed on the Attachment 1 for each location.  
 
12. What is the latest time that a pickup can be performed at each location? 
 The pickup times are listed on the Attachment 1 for each location.  
 
13. Do all locations currently receive same day credit? 
 Yes 
 


